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Thailandia import
Kokspangvej 47
6710 Esbjerg v		25-11-2020 Esbjerg, Denmark



Dear Agrisen
On the 12-10-2020 there has been a sampling in the CPH airport.
It is sent from you on the 10-10-2020 lot. No. 1-608-080 Item 11-047 long yard bean.
The test report shows a number of pesticides and has exceeded the limits. 
You can see the test results in the attached file.
Please respond to this matter
Regards  
Diana Christiansen
Thailandia Import 
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